
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: James Crowder; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: DJ Camerson; "hailey Noh"; Rachel Zhou
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Vectornate USA, Inc.; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2021-0719(b)
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 5:20:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png

Hi, James.
 
Thank you for your prompt response.
 
Have a pleasant evening.
 
Sincerely,
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: James Crowder <JCrowder@bressler.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:13 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: DJ Camerson <DJCamerson@bressler.com>; 'hailey Noh' <hailey.n@medschenker.com>; Rachel
Zhou <rachel.z@medschenker.com>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Vectornate USA, Inc.; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-
2021-0719(b)
 

Hi Shannon,
 
This email will confirm Vectornate’s receipt of the executed CAFO in the above-referenced matter.
 
James W. Crowder
Associate

t:   973.514.1200 
d:  973.937.6802
c:  803.242.7101
e:  jcrowder@bressler.com
w: www.bressler.com

Bressler, Amery & Ross, P.C.
325 Columbia Turnpike | Suite 301 | Florham Park, NJ 07932
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From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk [mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:20 AM
To: hailey.n@vectornate.com; rachel.z@medschenker.com; DJ Camerson
<DJCamerson@bressler.com>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Vectornate USA, Inc.; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-
2021-0719(b)
 
Good morning Mr. Camerson— Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the CAFO filed in the above-referenced matter.
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 8:24 AM
To: Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>;
hailey.n@vectornate.com; rachel.z@medschenker.com; djcamerson@bressler.com
Cc: Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Vectornate USA, Inc.; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2021-
0719(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 15, 2021, in the matter of Vectornate USA, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0719(b).
 
Mr. Camerson—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  
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Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

 

This electronic message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). They may
contain confidential and/or privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions
regarding disclosure and/or dissemination. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, any
review, retransmission, copying, use, disclosure, or dissemination of this message or its attachments is
prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the sender by replying to this message and
deleting or destroying all copies of this message and any attachments.


